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From: Parkside Village Decor 64@ M!WDfeﬂ{ C(P‘«/f’ é/m&g

Sent: September-12-12 8:14 AM

To: Grahme Walsh 1% MVM Vie s e
Cc: Stephanie Butler
Subject: Re: Parkside - Suite 208 LAr

W
K St b Leftlor (awr%b(} q
Quite frankly I think the mirrored closet should always be in the entrance and then have an option to upgrade to the

bedroom:s if desired. Once they see the non mirrored closet doors they are going to hate it. ,/fL S M} ;Ja( el o/
| am going to mention this for future buildings. v

Thanks
lenny

From: Grahme Walsh <gwalsh@amacon.com>

Date: Wednesday, 12 September, 2012 8:04 AM

To: Office 2004 Test Drive User <parksidevillagedecor@amacon.com>
Subject: RE: Parkside - Suite 208

Jenny

On the signed copy of the homeowner selection that was signed the homeowner selected master bedroom — of course
he informed me that he told you!!

GRAHME WALSH
Manager, Construction Contracts/ Customer Care

AMACON

LIVE WELL

37 Bay Street, Suite 400,
Toronto, ON, M5J 3B2

Tel. 416.369.9069

Fax. 416.369.9068

Email. gwalsh@amacon.com
Web. www.amacon.com

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No
waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail. Please be aware that
internet communications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other transmission errors. For information of extraordinary sensitivity, we recommend that our
clients use encryption software when they communicate with us by e-mail.

From: Parkside Village Decor
Sent: September-12-12 8:03 AM



To: Grahme Walsh
Subject: Re: Parkside - Suite 208

Thanks for the heads up. | am getting a lot of calls now from T1 purchasers after they do their inspections!!!

Jenny x

From: Grahme Walsh <gwalsh@amacon.com>

Date: Tuesday, 11 September, 2012 10:57 PM

To: Office 2004 Test Drive User <parksidevillagedecor@amacon.com>
Subject: Fw: Parkside - Suite 208

Jenny

Suite 208 has listed on his pre-delivery form that he had requested mirror sliders in the entry, the colour selection
clearly states mirrored sliders in the bedroom.

Just a friendly heads up if this chaps comes back at you.
As far as | am concerned he wanted the mirror sliders in the bedroom and that is what he got

Have a good night

From: Robert Vedar [mailto:rvedar@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 07:50 PM
To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: Re: Parkside - Suite 208

11 Sept 2012

Re: 4065 Brickstone Mews
Residences at Parkside Village
Suite 208

I'm reviewing the colour selection sheet right now and there is a mistake because I specifically informed Jenny
Vieira that I prefer the mirror in the entry closet. All the while I thought the mirror will be in the "Entry" and
the Master bedroom is "N/A".

I would like to meet you tomorrow, Sept 12, 2012 to clear this out.

Thanks,
Robert Vedar
1-647-997-4473

From: Grahme Walsh <gwalsh@amacon.com>
To: "rvedar@yahoo.com™ <rvedar@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:30 PM
Subject: Parkside - Suite 208

11 September 2012

Re: 4065 Brickstone Mews



Residences at Parkside Village
Suite 208

According to your colour selection sheet for this unit, you as the homeowner had selected that the Mirror Closet
Sliders be locate in the Master Bedroom. The entrance would then be the flat panel sliders.

Please review you signed colour selection form and be advised that the present situation is correct.

If you have other documentation that contradicts the above mentioned please feel free to present this and
Amacon will gladly correct the location of the mirror sliders

Thank you for your cooperation,

GRAHME WALSH
Manager, Construction Contracts/ Customer Care

AMACON

LIVE WELLU

37 Bay Street, Suite 400,
Toronto, ON, M5J 3B2

Tel. 416.369.9069

Fax. 416.369.9068

Email. gwalsh@amacon.com
Web. www.amacon.com

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail. Please be
aware that internet communications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other transmission errors. For information of extraordinary sensitivity, we
recommend that our clients use encryption software when they communicate with us by e-mail.



